
City Council c/o City Clerk 
Attention: Richard Williams 
200 N. Spring Street, Room 360 
Los Angeles, CA 900 12 

Dear Mr. Williams: 

November 18, 2013 

Eric Garcetti, Mayor 

Mercedes M. Marqtrez, General Manager 

Los Angeles Housing and Community Investment Department (HCIDLA) request that 
technical correction be made on CF 11-1371 related to the Macarthur Foundation Grant. 
An instruction in item B 1 b to transfer appropriation to account 43K299 in Fund 49N 
should be corrected to reflect the correct appropriation name from "Housing" to "Related 
Cost". 

We apologize for the inconvenience this may have caused. If you have any questions 
regarding this memo, please call Wanee Jeerapaet at (213) 808-8448 or Vichuda 
Thanasankid at (213) 808-8453. 
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